
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 16th day of JULY, 2024. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 9th July 2024 
 

 
1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  (Pages 3 - 12) 
 
2 Resolutions on retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller and City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 

Wednesday, 3rd July 2024 for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Cripplegate   
 
4 Presentation of new Alderwoman-Elect for the Ward of Cripplegate   
 
5 Applications for the Freedom of the City  (Pages 13 - 26) 
 
6 Applications of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City, and in the 

Company Named:   
 

 Name:      Company:  
Michael James Edward Shaw Polak  Drapers  
 

7 Report - General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
 

 

MAINELLI, MAYOR 
 

COURT OF ALDERMEN 
 

Tuesday, 14 May 2024 
 
 

PRESENT 

 
The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor Alderman 
Michael Mainelli 
Alderman Sir Charles Bowman 
Alderman Sir Peter Estlin 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
Alderman Vincent Keaveny, CBE 
Alderman Nicholas Lyons 
 

Alderman Timothy Hailes JP 
Alderman Robert Howard 
Alderman Gregory Jones KC 
Alderman Professor Emma Edhem 
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney 
Alderman & Sheriff Bronek Masojada 
Alderman Alexander Barr 
 

Alderman Christopher Makin 
Alderman Tim Levene 
 
 

 
Minutes: 

 
 
 
 
Minutes, 
Court of 
Common 
Council: 

Resolved: - That the minutes of the Court of Aldermen held on 19th March 2024 
were correctly recorded.  
 
 
[The minutes of the Court of Common Council were on the table.] 
 

 
Resolutions 
on 
Retirements, 
Congratulatory 
Resolutions, 
Memorials, 
etc: 

There were no resolutions.  
 

 
Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Candlewick: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 31st 
January 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Candlewick. 
 
 

Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Cheap: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 31st 
January 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Cheap. 
 
 

Result of 
Wardmote, 
Ward of 
Tower: 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 20th 
March 2024 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Tower. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 14 MAY 2024 2 
 

Applications 
for Freedom: 

The Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and twenty-three persons to 
be made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom 
of this City accordingly, as follows:- 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Jamiu Owolabi 
Adeleke  

 
 
James Thomas William 
Ashforth 

a Recruitment and 
Mentoring 
Company Director 

 
a Farrier 
 

Rochester, Kent 
 
 
 
Blidworth, 
Notthingham 

 

Educators 
 
 
 
Farriers 

Georgina Catherine 
Agnew   

a Silver and 
Jewellery Specialist  

South Lambeth, 
London 

 

Goldsmiths 

John Charles Albrow  a Fire and Rescue 
Officer, retired 

 

Marden, Kent Firefighters 

Colin Anthony Ball  a Lighting Director Limehouse, London Lightmongers 
 

James Barber  a Tobacconist  Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire 

Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & 
Tobacco 
Blenders 

 
Kevin John Barcroft  an Academy 

Training Manager 
High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire 

 

Carmen 

Richard Bateman  a Medical Doctor Long Ashton, Bristol Apothecaries 
 

Adam Paul Battersby  a Private Equity 
Partner 

 

Blackheath, London Plumbers 

Martin Kenneth 
Baumber  

an International 
Operations Director 

Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk 

 

Gunmakers 

Stephen James 
Beechey  

a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Southport, Merseyside Constructors 

John David Samuel 
Patrick Beirne  

a Defence Sector 
C.E.O. 

Hailsham, East 
Sussex 

 

Gunmakers 

Simon Renato Bolzoni  a Bootmaker  Bow, London Pattenmakers 
 

Glyn Paul Bottomley  a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Darby Green, 
Hampshire 

 

Gunmakers 

Gerald Patrick Boyle  an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

 

Maidstone, Kent Glass Sellers 

Page 4



3 14 MAY 2024 
 

 
Emma Elise Grace 
Boyling 

 
Lesley Anne Grady 
 
 
Marc Harry Grady 
 
 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

 
a Support Group 
Project Officer 

 
a Longbow Maker 

Acton, London 
 
 
Dinmore, 
Herefordshire 

 
Dinmore, 
Herefordshire 

Ironmongers 
 
 
Fletchers 
 
 
Bowyers 

Ruth Branch  a Nurse Worcester Park, 
Surrey 

 

Nurses 

David John Brown  a Construction 
Company Manager 

  

Virginia Water, Surrey Joiners & Ceilers 

Michelle Raylene 
Bryant   

a Real Estate 
Adviser  

Spitalfields, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Richard Myles Calcott  a Farmer  Tamworth, 

Staffordshire 
 

Poulters 

Guillem Castellà 
Gutzeit  

a General Manager  Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Brewers 

Charles David 
Churchill  

a Financial Director 
 

Islington, London International 
Bankers 

 
Stephen Howard Clark  a Wine Merchant  Tooting Bec, London   Vintners 

 
Georgina Shoshana 
Wood Cohen  

a Technology 
Company 
Marketing 
Specialist 

 

Bathford, Somerset Woolmen 

Peter Hadley 
Constable 

 

a Surgeon Newbury, Berkshire Apothecaries 

Caroline Deborah 
Court 

 

an Auctioneer Godalming, Surrey Arts Scholars 

Michael Seth Crofts  a Charity C.E.O. Battersea, London Girdlers 
 

Stephen John Custons  a Hospitality 
Training Company 
Director 

 

Ashbourne, 
Derbyshire 

Pewterers 

Matthew Jon William 
Dormer  

 
Geoffrey John 
Douthwaite 

 

a Head of Shipping 
and Chartering 

 
a System Safety 
Engineer 

Gibraltar 
 
 
Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire 

Shipwrights 
 
 
Engineer 

Keith James Durward  a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Alton, Hampshire Chartered 
Accountants 

 
Captain Peter Kenneth 
Eaton  

an Oil Tanker 
Captain and Pilot, 
retired 

 

Mold, Clwyd, Wales Master Mariners 

Page 5



 14 MAY 2024 4 
 

Jonathan William Elks  
 
 
Arabella Patricia 
Dingwall Ferrer 

 

a Head Brewer 
 
 
a Teacher 

Crick, 
Northamptonshire 

 
Mortlake, London 
 

Brewers 
 
 
Vintner 

Francesca Joy 
Findlater  

a Criminal Justice 
Charity Founder 

 

Regents Park, London Haberdashers 

James Edward Fisher  a Journalist 
 

Bermondsey, London Grocers 

Jeremy Russell Flawn  a Town Planning 
Consultancy 
Partner  

 

Farnborough, 
Berkshire 

Feltmakers 

Geoffrey Fowler  a C.E.O. and 
Education Principal 

 

Maulden, Bedfordshire Furniture Makers 

Hannah Ruth Fox  a Teacher  Harrow, Middlesex Educators 
 

Dr Francis Eugene 
Gaffney  

a Cybersecurity 
Director 

 

Torquay, Devon Educators 

Joshua Thomas 
Gallagher  

a Construction 
Company Director 

 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Masons 

Rachel Amy Garrahan  a Curator and Writer Herne Hill, London Goldsmiths 
 

Robert James Greaves 
 
 
Christopher 
Greenwood 

 

an Engineering 
Manager 

 
a Farrier 
 

Chorley, Lancashire 
 
 
Chesterfield, 
Derbyshire 

Engineers 
 
 
Farriers 

Kevin Andrew Gutsell  a Dispensing 
Optician 

 

Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex 

Spectacle Makers 

Nicholas Hadjiyiannis  a Shipowner Mayfair, London Shipwrights 
 

Stuart Conway Hakes  a Glass Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Penzance, Cornwall Glass Sellers 

Dawn Susan Elizabeth 
Hamlet  

a Human Resources 
Manager 

Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

 

Furniture Makers 

Nicholas Charles 
Eddison Harris  

 

a Civil Engineer Uckfield, East Sussex Paviors 

Glenn Jesse 
Hawksbee   

 

a Sales Director, 
retired 

Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Goldsmiths 

James Oliver Healey  a Brewery Head of 
Sales 

 

Thaxted, Essex Brewers 

David James Hicks  a Solicitor Islington, London Plaisterers 
 

John Raymond Hirst, 
CBE 

a Standards Agency 
Chairman 

 

Maidenhead, 
Berkshire 

Water 
Conservators 

Page 6



5 14 MAY 2024 
 

 
Kim Michael Sebastian 
Howell  

 
Mark Robert 
Humphrey 

 

an Oil & Gas 
Company Director 

 
a Farrier 

South Kensington, 
London 

 
Bunnyhill Top, 
Costock 

Plumbers 
 
 
Farriers 

Jennifer Lucy Mai 
Hutchings  

  

a Solicitor  Ealing, London Tax Advisers 

Richard James 
Alexander Hyslop 

  

a Diplomat Ascot, Berkshire Communicators 

Dr Rowland Oliver 
Illing  

a Chief Medical 
Officer 

Washington, District of 
Columbia, United 
States of America 

 

Apothecaries 

Prof. Richard Reed 
Ingham 

a Musician Bermondsey, London Musicians 

    
Andrew William Jasper a Garden National 

Trust Director 
Woking, Surrey Gardeners 

    
Harry Joseph Johnson  a Logistics and 

Supply Chain Sales 
Director 

 

Laleham, Surrey Carmen 

Michael William Ralph 
Johnson  

a Chartered Town 
Planner  

 

Hackney, London Turners 

Derek Gordon Jones  a Teacher  Newhaven, East 
Sussex 

 

Furniture Makers 

Alan David Joy  a Waterproofing 
Company Sales 
Manager 

 

Maidstone, Kent Glass Sellers 

Richard Leslie Kramer  a Charity C.E.O.  
 

Willesden, London Spectacle Makers 

Carl Ignatius Krog  a High Voltage 
Engineering 
Company Director 

 

Sevenoaks, Kent Constructors 

Veronika Kuchinskiy  a Banker Hampstead, London International 
Bankers 

 
Richard Gerald Lawton  a Practice Manager Trottiscliffe, Kent Gold & Silver 

Wyre Drawers 
 

Roger Charles Lewis  a Media Company 
Director 

Penarth, South 
Glamorgan, Wales 

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Edward Michael 
Lofthouse  

 

a Brewer St Mabyn, Cornwall Brewers 

William James Lyons  a Wine Writer  Bonnington, 
Edinburgh, Scotland 

 

Vintners 

Page 7



 14 MAY 2024 6 
 

Captain Charles 
James St Duthus 
Mackaness  

 

an Army Officer Richmond, North 
Yorkshire 

Saddlers 

Andrew Alexander 
Albert Mackenzie  

a Civil Servant Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

 

Butchers 

Allister James Malcolm  a Glass Studio 
Director  

 

Penn, Wolverhampton Glass Sellers 

Samuel Philip 
Marchant  

a Chartered 
Engineer 

 

York, North Yorkshire Engineers 

Steven John Matthew  a Maritime Training 
Company Director 

 

Crewkerne, Somerset Shipwrights 

Henry Vaughan 
Matthews 

 
William Robert 
Maunder-Taylor 

 

a Senior Lecturer 
 
 
a Private Equity 
Company Partner 

Chelmsford, Essex 
 
 
Wandsworth, London 

Fruiterers 
 
 
Fishmongers 

Helen Mary McCook  an Embroidery Artist  Tamworth, 
Staffordshire 

 

Broderers 

Edmund Charles 
McMahon Turner  

a Banking Head of 
Corporate 
Communications 

 

Janussan, Bahrain Communicators 

Alastair McQuater  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Woking, Surrey Plaisterers 

Anthony Edward 
Mellalieu  

a Chartered 
Surveyor  

 

Leatherhead, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Stephen Henry 
Charles Morris  

a Glove 
Manufacturing 
Company Director, 
retired 

 

Newport, Wales Glovers 

Christopher John 
Moss-Sutton  

a Meat Company 
Director of 
Business 
Development 

 

Marlborough, Wiltshire Butchers 

Louise Elizabeth Nevill  an Insurance Broker Leigh, Surrey Shipwrights 
 

Lewis Derek James 
Nicholls 

a Registered Nurse Benfleet, Essex Nurses 

    
Colin James O'Brien  a Brewing Company 

Head of Beer 
Supply 

 

Dundalk, County 
Louth, Ireland 

Brewers 

Marc Peter  a Graphic Design 
Director 

Bow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Karina May Phillips  an Art Gallery 

Director 
Palmers Green, 
London 

 

Masons 

Page 8



7 14 MAY 2024 
 

 
Nuno Manuel Pinho De 
Teles  

an Alcoholic Drinks 
Company 
Managing Director 

 

Notting Hill, London Brewers 

Alice Eleanor Murton 
Poole  

an Architect Chiswick, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Susan Jane Pym  a Charity Volunteer 

and Trustee 
Highgate, London Framework 

Knitters 
 

Elizabeth Celia 
Rantzen  

a Member of the 
Parole Board 

 

Hammersmith, London Musicians 

Sean Sadler  a Business 
Consulting Director  

Totland Bay, Isle of 
Wight 

 

Information 
Technologists 

Joel Mordechai 
Sandler  

 

a Quantitative 
Analyst 

Kilburn, London International 
Bankers 

Julie Ann Scrivens  a Director of 
Operations  

Putney, London Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire 
Workers 

 
Dr Andrew Gordon 
Sellars  

a Semiconductor 
Advisory Panel 
Strategy Director 

 

Thame, Oxfordshire Engineers 

Mary Elizabeth Sexton  a Chief Nurse  Luton, Bedfordshire 
 

Nurses 

Darren Eugene 
Sherwood  

a Jewellery 
Designer 

 

Coulsdon, Surrey Goldsmiths 

Dr Arujuna 
Sivananthan   

a Healthcare 
Company Director 

  

Blackheath, London Goldsmiths 

Simon Robert Smith  a Capital Markets 
Advisory Chief 
Executive 

 

Newdigate, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Michael Charles 
Stannard  

  

a Property 
Development 
Company Director 

  

Halstead, Essex International 
Bankers 

Gary Charles 
Stratmann  

 

a Facilities Manager, 
retired  

Walthamstow, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

James David William 
Stringer  

 

a Multi-Asset Trainer  Horley, Surrey International 
Bankers 

Colonel Rory Iain 
Taylor 

 

an Army Officer Salisbury, Wiltshire Wheelwrights 

Duncan Alan Thomson  a Builders' Merchant 
Managing Director 

 

Grimsby, Lincolnshire Builders 
Merchants 

James Robert 
Thomson  

a Maritime Gas 
Transportation 
Company Director 

 

Cumbernauld, 
Glasgow, Scotland 

 

Shipwrights 

Page 9



 14 MAY 2024 8 
 

Jane Thomson  a Builders' Merchant 
Finance Director 

 

Grimsby, Lincolnshire Builders 
Merchants 

Douglas Henry 
Todman  

a Bank Treasury 
Manager  

 

Tenterden, Kent 
 

International 
Bankers 

Richard George Valks  a Finance Director  
 

Great Dunmow, Essex International 
Bankers 

 
Lee Jane Watkins  a Nurse, retired St Neots, 

Cambridgeshire 
 

Nurses 

Mark Thomas Wharrier  a Scientific 
Instrument 
Company Director 

 

Seer Green, 
Buckinghamshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Alastair John Whatley  a Theatre Producer Barnet, London Fletchers 
 

Jake Christopher 
White  

 

a Graduate 
Teaching Assistant  

West Norwood, 
London 

Bakers 

Christopher James 
Whitehead  

 

a Security 
Consultant  

Bexleyheath, Bexley Information 
Technologists 

Simon Mark Wilcock  a Nurse  Enfield, London 
Borough of Enfield 

 

Nurses 
 

Peter Ernst Wild  an Attorney At Law Chelsea, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

 
Professor Daryl Robert 
Williams  

a Chemical 
Engineering 
Professor 

 

Burnham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Philip James 
Debonnaire Williams  

a Logistics 
Managing Director  

Fordingbridge, 
Hampshire 

 

Shipwrights 

Cordula Ingrid Ursula 
Wordie  

a Teacher Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

 

Fletchers 

Fengjing Kelly Wu  a Private Members’ 
Club Membership 
Head 

Poplar, London Marketors 

 

 
Applications, 
Freeman in 
the 
Companies 
named: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Application of the following to be recorded as a Freeman of the City in the 
Company named:- 
 
Name      Company 
Jane Victoria Barker CBE              Musicians 
Andrew Fishwick               Entrepreneurs 
Pamela Jane Magill    Merchant Taylors 
 
Read and Agreed to. 
 

Page 10



9 14 MAY 2024 
 

 
  
Report – 
General 
Purposes 
Committee 
of Aldermen: 

There was no report.  
 

 
Report, 
Action Taken 
since the 
Court’s last 
Meeting: 

A report of action taken by the Court of Aldermen in accordance with 
the Court’s urgency procedures (Standing Order No. 46) since its last meeting on 
19th March 2024 relating to applications for the Freedom of the City was 
RECEIVED. 
 
 

Letter:- 
Surrender of 
Office, 
Alderwoman 
of the Ward 
of 
Cripplegate: 

The Town Clerk lay before the Court a letter of surrender of office from Alderwoman 
Susan Pearson offering to surrender her Office of Alderman of the Ward of 
Cripplegate. 
 
RECEIVED. 
 
 

  
 

THOMAS. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Maurice Abboudi  an Entrepreneur 
 

Westminster, London Entrepreneurs 

Adekemi Adesola 
Adebajo  

a Financial 
Services Director 

 

Redhill, Surrey International 
Bankers 

William John Agnew  a Trading 
Federation 
Managing 
Director 

 

Newry, County Down, 
Northern Ireland 

 

Glass Sellers 

Jessica Helen Lucy 
Aiers  

a Communications 
Manager  

 

Islington, London Curriers 

Iain Robert Paris 
Aitchison  

 

an Architect Newham, London Arbitrators 

Debra Aldous  a Company 
Secretary 

Hammersmith & Fulham, 
London 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 
Catherine Jane Allen  a Chiropractic 

Association Chief 
Executive Officer 

 

Hampshire Marketors 

Faye Louise Allen  a Quantity 
Surveyor 

 

Oxfordshire Arbitrators 
 

Dr Rachael Fiona 
Ambury  

a Diamond 
Researcher 

 

Oxfordshire Armourers & 
Brasiers 

Nicola Catherine 
Arcedeckne-Butler  

a Wine Merchant 
Director 

 

Hampshire Vintners 

Lieutenant Colonel 
Thomas James 
Armitage  

 

an Army Officer  Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Loriners 

Susan Sheila Attwood  a Dispensing 
Optician and 
Senior Lecturer 

 

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Nicholas Austen-Smith  a Principal 
Contractor 
Company 
Director 

 

Haringey, London Masons 

Simon Thomas Baer  a Medical 
Practitioner, 
retired 

 

East Sussex Apothecaries 

William Joseph Bangs  a Bank Manager, 
retired  

 

Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Jimmy Shaun Barnard  an Investment 
Manager 

 

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Engineers 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Douglas Edward 
Barnett  

a Risk 
Management 
Director 

 

Glasgow, Scotland Firefighters 

Keith Malcolm Bear  a Business School 
Fellow, retired  

 

Bromley, London Information 
Technologists 

Professor Adam Jason 
Beaumont, DL 

a Technology 
Company 
Director 

 

North Yorkshire Entrepreneurs 

James Robert 
Billingham  

a Media and 
Communications 
Consultant 

 

Greenwich, London Communicators 

Kate Lorraine Bishop  a Chief Human 
Resource Officer 

 

Berkshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Kim Catherine Blake  a University 
Lecturer 

 

Dorset 
 

Fan Makers 

Phillipe Rene Blangey  a Public Relations 
Advisory Owner  

 

Benglen, Switzerland  Joiners & Ceilers 

Robin Graham Booth  a Property 
Developer 

  

Royal Tunbridge Wells, 
Kent 

Carmen 

Emma Louise Bould   an Engineer  Hertfordshire Engineers 
 

Adrian William Michael 
Bridge  

a Port Wine 
Business Chief 
Executive 

 

Porto, Portugal Vintners 

William James 
Douglas Broad  

 

a Stockbroker Merton, London Ironmongers 

Angela Carol 
Brocklehurst  

 

an Assistant 
Coroner 

Halifax, West Yorkshire Woolmen 

Commander Alexandra 
Louise Brooks  

a Royal Navy 
Media Operations 
and Defence 

 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Communicators 

Daniel Legh Brooks, 
MBE 

 

a Recruitment 
Company 
Director  

 

Wandsworth, London Fan Makers 

Michael Anthony John 
Brown  

a Corporate 
Advisory 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Sydney, New South 
Wales, Australia 

 

Drapers 

Professor Clive Henry 
Buckberry  

a Mechanical 
Engineer  

 

Warwick, Warwickshire 
 

Engineers 

Jonathan James Bunn  a Head of 
Communications 

 

Salford, Surrey Communicators 

Page 14



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Robert Salvatore 
Cannavò  

a Strategic 
Advisory 
Company Owner 

 

Hillingdon, London World Traders 

Dr Holly Rebecca 
Carter  

 

a College Dean Grantham, Lincolnshire 
 

Educators 

Dr Christine Barbara 
Challacombe  

a General 
Practitioner, 
retired 

 

Greenwich, London Apothecaries 

Benjamin Antony Bodo 
Champion  

 

an Architect Elmbridge, Surrey Chartered 
Architects 

William Alexander 
Charles  

 

a Solicitor Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Solicitors 

Peter Brian 
Charlesworth  

a Business 
Advisory Chief 
Executive 

 

Buckinghamshire Information 
Technologists 

David John Charters  a Banker Devon Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Geet Chawla  a Public Relations 

Specialist 
 

Croydon, London Communicators 

Giles Sebastian Clark  a Chartered 
Financial 
Services 
Secretary 

 

East Sussex Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

 

Lucy Hazel Clarke  a Construction 
Recruitment 
Director 

 

Lambeth, London Paviors 

Christopher John 
Clemence  

an Eyecare 
Financing 
Company 
Commercial 
Director 

 

Somerset Spectacle Makers 

David James Cole  an Information 
Technology 
Programme 
Manager 

 

Flintshire, Wales Information 
Technologists 

Professor Alastair 
Napier Cormack  

a Professor of 
Ceramic Science, 
retired 

 

Camden, London Glass Sellers 

Professor Paul 
Nicholas Cornish  

a University 
Professor 

 

Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Turners 

Page 15



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Karl Stuart Craven  a Human 
Resources 
Consultant  

 

Essex Human Resource 
Professionals 

 

Helen Jane Macaulay 
Creed 

  

a Farmer Essex 
 

Coopers 

John Charles Criswell  an NHS 
Consultant 

 

Winchester, Hampshire 
 

Apothecaries 

William Reuben 
Douglas St John 
Cudmore  

 

a Solicitor Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Bakers 

Florencio Gabriel 
Cuervo Prieto  

a Consultancy 
Company 
Director 

 

Westminster, London Carmen 

Sophie Helen Mary 
Cunliffe  

 

a Jeweller and 
Artist 

Herefordshire Goldsmiths 

Kevin Sean Cutler  an Entrepreneur Surrey Entrepreneurs 
 

Helen Ruth Davies, JP a Solicitor, retired Braintree, Essex Curriers 
 

Julian Davies  a Building 
Consultancy 
Managing 
Director 

 

Hounslow, London Chartered 
Surveyors 

Nicholas Davies  an Estate 
Manager, retired 

 

West Sussex Curriers 

Joanna Dawson-
Gerrard  

a Solicitor and 
Marketing 
Consultant 

 

Lytham St Annes, 
Lancashire 

Carmen 

Jana Derska  a Scrivener Notary 
 

Brent, London Scriveners 

Dr Michael Drayton  a Clinical 
Psychologist 

 

Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Woolmen 

Commander  
Brian John Howard 
Drewett  

 

a Royal Navy 
Officer  

Somerset Master Mariners 

Annette Louise Ellis  an Almshouse 
Manager 

 

Leicestershire Framework 
Knitters 

Revd Canon James 
Ian Elston 

  

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Hampstead, London Spectacle Makers 

Kevin John Elstub  a Construction 
Company Head 
of Office 

 

Cambridgeshire Constructors 

Page 16



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Andrew Ian Leo Ervine  a Senior National 
Health Service 
Manager 

 

Canterbury, Kent Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Revd Canon Dr 
Stephen John Evans  

 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders 

Westminster, London Educators 

Eugene John Fahy  an Accountancy 
Company Senior 
Manager 

 

Westminster, London Plaisterers 

Harriet Elizabeth 
Flather  

 

a Musician Rutland Musicians 

Richard John Forsdyke  a Solicitor 
 

Lambeth, London Solicitors 

Jean François Marie 
Henri Olivier Fouquet  

 

a Derivatives 
Trader  

Hammersmith & Fulham, 
London 

International 
Bankers 

Neville Fourie  an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

 

Kent Loriners 

Colin Sean Fraser  a Bank Chief 
Executive 

 

Camden, London International 
Bankers 

Alan Hugh Gaskell  an Architect 
 

Surrey Carmen 

Stuart Michael Gee  a Human 
Resources 
Professional 

 

Epsom, Surrey Security 
Professionals 

Mia Michaela Nankawa 
Gibbons   

a Financial Public 
Relations Officer 

 

Westminster, London Broderers 

Wayne Martin 
Gillespie-Young  

a Facilities 
Manager 

 

East Riding of Yorkshire 
 

Pattenmakers 

Christoph Martin 
Glasstetter  

a Director 
Pharmacist 

 

Aargau, Switzerland 
 

Glovers 

Fiona Claire Goldsmith  a Chartered 
Accountant 

 

Surrey Chartered 
Accountants 

Adrian Alexander 
Gosden  

 

a Fund Manager Camden, London Feltmakers 

Daniel Simon Graham  a Marketing 
Agency Company 
Director 

 

Hertfordshire Joiners & Ceilers 

Jane Wendy Graham, 
CVO 

 

an Accountant Bromley, London Chartered 
Accountants 

Dayu Guo  an Oil Equipment 
Trader Director  

 

Runnymede Glaziers 

Page 17



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Geoffrey Terence Hall  a Lecturer Romford, Essex Painter-Stainers 
 

Lulie Jane Halstead  a Market Analysis 
Director  

 

Wandsworth, London Vintners 

Neil Michael Hanley  a Media Company 
Director 

 

Manchester Spectacle Makers 

Andrew John Harling  a Sales Manager 
 

Suffolk Carmen 

Jacqueline Ann Harris  an Executive 
Assistant 

 

Essex Carmen 

Glenys Mary Hart   an International 
Education 
Consultant  

 

Reading, Berkshire Educators 

Guy Alexander 
Harwood 

 

a Banking Director Burgess Hill, West Sussex 
 

International 
Bankers 

Anne Elizabeth 
Hawkins  

a Housewife, 
retired 

Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

 

Curriers 

Benjamin Paul Higgins  a Banking Human 
Resources 
Director 

 

Chelmsford, Essex Human Resource 
Professionals 

Janet Ruth Hills  a School Teacher  Surrey 
 

Clockmakers 

Christopher James 
Hobbs  

an Insurance 
Broker Chief 
Executive 

 

Buckinghamshire Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Sarah Jane Holmyard  a Shellfish 
Company Head 
of Sales and 
Marketing 

 

Somerset Fishmongers 

Christopher Holt, MBE a Risk 
Management 
Company 
Director 

 

Bristol, Avon Carpenters 

Jacob Oliver Hougham  a Business 
Development 
Manager  

 

Wandsworth, London Wheelwrights 

Peter John Hughes  a Haulage 
Company 
Director 

 

Lancashire Carmen 

Rhian Jayne Hughes 
Hodgkinson  

a Haulage 
Company 
Secretary 

  

Lancashire Carmen 

Page 18



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Anthony Humble-Smith  a Sustainable 
Transport 
Consultant  

 

Devon Carmen 

James Edward 
Hutchinson  

a Meat Wholesaler 
General Manager 

 

West Yorkshire 
 

Butchers 

Martin Stephen Ingram  a Footwear 
Distributor 
Managing 
Director 

 

Essex Pattenmakers 

Catriona Elizabeth 
Jamieson  

 

a Nurse Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Nurses 

H.H. Sheikha Najlaa 
Jassim Al Thani  

 

an Interior 
Designer 

Westminster, London Glaziers 

Ling Jin  a Cultural 
Exchange 
Director  

 

Runnymede Glaziers 

Lesley Ann Johnson  a Packaging 
Director, retired 

Bracknell, Berkshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Philip Andrew Derrick 
Jones  

a Chief Security 
Officer  

 

Hampshire Security 
Professionals 

Rachel Frances Jones  a Human 
Resources 
Professional 

 

Richmon upon Thames, 
London 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

Péter Juhász  a Physicist 
 

Oxford, Oxfordshire Drapers 

Judith Mary Jung  an Actuary Surrey 
 

Actuaries 

Dr Riam Kanso  a Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Islington, London Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Kenneth Matthew 
Keen  

a Design 
Consultant  

St Albans, Hertfordshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
Suzanne Margaret 
Kingston  

 

a Lawyer Islington, London Arbitrators 

Samantha Jane Kirk  a Human 
Resources 
Director 

 

Perth and Kincross, 
Scotland 

Distillers 

Julie Anne Lane  an Interior 
Designer 

 

Wandsworth, London Glovers 
 

Tin Yun Lau  an Investment 
Banker 

Orpington, Kent International 
Bankers 

 

Page 19



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Adam Edward Layer  a Harbour Master Canvey Island, Essex Carmen 
 

Tony Kwong Him Lee  a Software 
Company 
Director 

 

Oxford Carmen 

Karine Martine 
Marguerite Lepeuple  

Goldsmiths' 
Centre Deputy 
Director 

 

Greenwich, London Goldsmiths 

Mark Benedict 
Freeman Lightfoot  

a Consultancy 
Managing 
Director 

 

Richmond upon Thames, 
London 

Constructors 

George Littlejohn  a Chartered 
Accountant  

 

Islington, London International 
Bankers 

Dr Lucy Alison Jane 
Lord, MBE 

 

an Obstetrician Westminster, London Apothecaries 

Nigel John Lugg, OBE a Textile Industry 
Association 
Chairman 

 

Gloucestershire Framework 
Knitters 

Sunnie Luthra  an Actuary 
 

Coulsdon, Surrey Insurers 

Mairi Stewart Mallon  a Public Relations 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

South Lanarkshire, 
Scotland 

Communicators 

Manuel Andrew 
Martins  

an Arboricultural 
Association CEO, 
retired 

 

Fareham, Hampshire Paviors 

Jane Emma Masters  a Wine Buying 
Manager  

 

Camden, London Vintners 

Theobald Mathew  a Corporate 
Paralegal 

Northamptonshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Henrietta Aylmer 
McClure 

 

a Counsellor North Ayrshire, Scotland 
 

Feltmakers 

Brian Sun Eagleheart 
McDowell  

an Investment 
Manager 

Union, Oregon, United 
States of America 

 

International 
Bankers 

Andrew James 
McGuinness  

a Public Transport 
Organisation 
Regional 
Manager 

 

Newcastle Upon Tyne, 
Tyne and Wear 

Carmen 

Peter Michael McLain  a Financial 
Services 
Business Analyst 

 

Bexley, London Glass Sellers 

Page 20



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Andrew James McNeill  a Consultancy 
Company 
Director 

 

Kent Glovers 

Karen Emma 
McNicholls  

 

a Deloitte Partner East Hertfordshire Tax Advisers 

Jacob Joseph 
Meagher  

 

a Barrister  Dover, Kent Scriveners 

Larry Frederick Meek  an Information 
Technology 
Manager, retired 

 

Norwich, Norfolk International 
Bankers 

Rasika Meena Kaushik  a Civil Servant 
and Charity 
Trustee 

 

Westminster, London Needlemakers 

Jonathan Paul Mellows  a Bakery 
Managing 
Director  

 

Buckinghamshire Bakers 

Susanna Joan 
Merewether  

 

a Nursing Sister  Dorset Nurses 

Richard James Merrin  a Public Relations 
Agency Chief 
Executive 

 

Camden, London Communicators 

Ann-Marie Helena 
Miller  

a Book and Paper 
Conservator 

Bromley, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Zoran Milosevic  a University 

Professor, retired  
 

Surrey Painter-Stainers 

Susan Patricia Mollan  a Consultant 
Neuro-
Ophthalmologist 

 

Birmingham Spectacle Makers 

Siobhan Majella 
Monaghan  

a Local 
Government 
Worker 

 

Cheshunt, Hertfordshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Duncan Matthew Abdel 
Motagalli  

a Construction 
and Maintenance 
Company 
Director 

 

East Sussex Paviors 

Randhir Singh Natt  a Hotelier Haringey, London Loriners 
 

Waseem Ahmed 
Nazeer Ahmed  

a Structural 
Engineer 

 

Tower Hamlets, London Constructors 

Duncan Neilson  a Head of Human 
Resources 

 

Ashford, Kent Human Resource 
Professionals 

Page 21



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Jacob Hal Newberry  a Chief 
Commercial 
Officer 

 

Surrey Air Pilots 

Robin Matthew Nowell  a Management 
Consultant  

 

Greenwich, London Tylers & 
Bricklayers 

Andrew David O'Brien  a Digital Printing 
Company 
Director  

Hertfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Stephen Roy Page  a Start-up Investor 

 
Camden, London Entrepreneurs 

Kate Jean Pankhurst  a Professional 
Hand 
Embroiderer 

 

Newham, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Nigel Denis Parker  a Lawyer Wandsworth, London Makers of Playing 
Cards 

 
Tom Partridge  a Brand Strategy 

Company 
Director 

 

Kensington & Chelsea, 
London 

Fan Makers 

Caroline Rosemary 
Paxton  

a Human 
Resource Interim 
Manager  

 

Fleet, Hampshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Paul Austin Kevin 
Pearson 

 

a Nuclear Director Wolverhampton 
 

Engineers 

Wing Commander 
Gordon William Young 
Pell  

 

a Commissioned 
Officer 

Bedfordshire Air Pilots 

Craig Pennington  a Group Head of 
Transport 

 

Wigan, Lancashire Carmen 

Gregory Phillips  an Architect 
Company 
Director  

 

Haringey, London Chartered 
Architects 

Antony William Pinn  a Financial 
Technology 
Company 
Director 

 

Brent, London World Traders 

Kathryn Belinda Porter  a Consultant Winchester, Hampshire 
 

Fan Makers 

Aaron John Powell  a Construction 
Company 
Director 

 

Walton, Liverpool Carmen 

Rachel Emma Jones 
Preedy 

  

a Jeweller Lambeth, London Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Page 22



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Ian Hugh Quirk  a Medical Device 
Manufacturer 
CEO 

 

Oxfordshire Needlemakers 

Dylan Nash Radcliff  a Librarian Tower Hamlets, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Philip Hugh Redman  a Horticulturalist Marlborough, Wiltshire Armourers & 

Brasiers 
 

Thomas Charles John 
Reynolds, JP 

a Head of 
Communications 

 

Kensington & Chelsea, 
London 

Apothecaries 

Alexander Mark 
Richards  

 

an Architect Kent Constructors 

James Michael 
Richards  

 

an Architect Tower Hamlets, London Chartered 
Architects 

David William Roberts  a Banker Wandsworth, London International 
Bankers 

 
Revd Gregory Stephen 
Roberts  

 

a Clerk in Holy 
Orders  

Northamptonshire Glass Sellers 

Dr Philip James 
Robinson  

 

a Surgeon Bristol Barbers 

Patrick Desmond 
Ronan  

 

a Tax Consultant Deal, Kent Tax Advisers 

Air Commodore Peter 
Adrian Round  

 

a Vice President 
of Defence and 
Space 

 

North Yorkshire Air Pilots 

Dr Juan José Sarralde 
Tassara  

a Town Planning 
Consultancy 
Director 

 

Lewisham, London Chartered 
Architects 

Clive Aidan Roger 
Seabrook  

a Management 
Consultancy 
Chief Executive 

 

Oxfordshire Wheelwrights 

Daniela Seifermann  an Architect 
Company 
Director 

 

Southwark, London Chartered 
Architects 

Markus Alois 
Seifermann  

an Architect 
Company 
Director  

 

Southwark, London Chartered 
Architects 

Harrison Arthur 
Sharkey  

a Real Estate 
Consultant  

 

Islington, London Chartered 
Architects 

Jonathan Steven Shaw  an Architect Hackney, London Chartered 
Architects 

 

Page 23



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Steven John 
Shepperson-Smith  

a Senior 
Corporate 
Communications 
Manager 

 

Hertfordshire Communicators 

David Alan James 
Simmonds 

  

a Human 
Resources 
Consultant  

 

Hampshire Human Resource 
Professionals 

Edward Philip 
Simmonds  

 

a Senior 
Practitioner  

Tower Hamlets, London Information 
Technologists 

Simon Michael Skillen  an Information 
Technology 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

Bromley, Kent Makers of Playing 
Cards 

Lady Sloman 
Catherine Sarah 
Sloman  

 

a Food Writer and 
Teacher 

Haringey, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Wing Commander 
Matthew Peter 
Charles Smith  

 

an Aero-system 
Engineer 

Grantham, Lincolnshire Blacksmiths 

Charles Greville 
Spurrier  

 

a Conservator 
 

Lambeth, London Goldsmiths 

Dr Paul Robert Stanley  a Global 
Compliance 
Company Chief 
Executive 

 

North Yorkshire Founders 

Paul James Edward 
Staples  

 

a Banker Hertfordshire International 
Bankers 

Carl Louis Statham  a Sports 
Sustainability 
Company Owner 

 

Lewisham, London Needlemakers 

Dr Iain Andrew 
Stephens  

 

an Upholsterer Ealing, London Upholders 

Sarah Margaret 
Sturrock  

 

a Local 
Government 
Officer 

 

Wandsworth, London Carmen 

Sergei Alexander 
Subotsky  

a Property and 
Film Company 
Director 

Westminster, London Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

 
Mark Summerfield  a Chartered 

Accountant  
Westminster, London Chartered 

Accountants 
 

Captain Matthew John 
Sykes  

 

a Royal Navy 
Officer 

Exmouth, Devon Master Mariners 

Page 24



The Chamberlain’s list of applicants for the Freedom of the City: 
 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

 

Marc David Thompson  a London Taxi 
Driver 

 

Bromley, London Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Edmund George 
William Thornhill  

a Farm Partner 
and Co-Director 

 

St Neots, Cambridgeshire 
 

Farmers 

Thomas Donald 
Wallace  

a Tax Adviser Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

 

Tax Advisers 

Alan Valentine Ward  a Master Saddler Bally Gal, County Galway, 
Ireland 

 

Loriners 

William Stopford Webb  an Architect Hackney, London Chartered 
Architects 

 
Mary Lavinia 
Whenman  

a Communications 
Director 

 

Surrey Communicators 

Bobby Patrick White  a Creative Director  
 

Islington, London Goldsmiths 
 

Emma Jane White  a Food 
Consultancy 
Company 
Director 

 

Horsham, West Sussex 
 

Butchers 

John Robert Whitfield, 
MBE 

a Transformation 
Director 

Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire 

Human Resource 
Professionals 

 
Wayne William Henry 
Whitford  

a Debt Collection 
Company 
Director 

 

Kent Entrepreneurs 

Christine May Williams  a General Counsel 
Manager  

 

Barnet, London Insurers 

Krystal Maria Williams  a Landscaping 
Import Company 
Director 

 

Carlton, Warwickshire Builders 
Merchants 

Maceo Williams-
Frederick  

 

a Tax Accountant  Enfield, London Tax Advisers 

Anna Julia Wilson  
 

a Solicitor Chelmsford, Essex Glaziers 

Ashe George Russell 
Windham, CVO 

a Finance 
Company 
Director 

 

Wandsworth, London Fishmongers 

Claire Iris Womersley  a Master Mariner 
and Law Firm 
Partner 

 

Redhill, Surrey Shipwrights 

Jonathan Fraser 
Ziebart  

a Public Transport 
Company 
Managing 
Director 

Wirral, Liverpool Carmen 

 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?
	5 Applications for the Freedom of the City

